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Document 00900 
 

ADDENDUM NO.  1 
 

Date of Addendum:  3/11/2021   
                            
 
 
PROJECT NAME:   DESIGN & INSTALLATION OF INCLUSIVE PLAYGROUND FOR THE NEW 
VANGUARD ACADEMY BEETHOVEN CITY PARK                                                                                       
                                                                    
PROJECT NO: RFQ # 2021-007     
 
BID DATE:      MARCH 22, 2021    .   
 
       FROM: City of Edinburg 
  Att: Lorena Fuentes, Purchasing Agent 
  415 W. University Drive 
  Edinburg, Texas  78539 
  Phone: (956) 388-1895 
 
       TO:    Prospective Bidders 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the Bidding Documents and will be incorporated into Contract Documents, 
as applicable.  Insofar as the original Project Manual and Drawings are inconsistent, this Addendum 
governs.  Acknowledge receipt of the Addendum by inserting its number in Document 00310 - Form of 
Proposal.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION. 
 
 
ADDENDUM NO. 1         
 
Changes to Notice to Bidders: 
 

1. Pre-Bid Meeting date has now been set for Tuesday, March 16, 2021 at 10:00 AM to 11:00 AM 
on a virtual meeting format.  This meeting is not mandatory to submit a proposal.  
Please find the zoom meeting information below:  
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://cityofedinburg.zoom.us/j/87680394356?pwd=OEhpUXQ1bjFxN1N0SXJaZVg0a2hzdz09  
 
Meeting ID: 876 8039 4356 
Passcode: 935256 
One tap mobile 
+13462487799,,87680394356#,,,,*935256# US (Houston) 
+12532158782,,87680394356#,,,,*935256# US (Tacoma) 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
Meeting ID: 876 8039 4356 
Passcode: 935256 
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Find your local number: https://cityofedinburg.zoom.us/u/kc6OvwF1A9 

CLARIFCATIONS:  

1. Are you wanting TWO Age 5 -12 structures, one for each of the yellow circled areas (attached and
drawn) for this example? – Yes, we are requesting a structure for both outlined (yellow circled
areas).

2. If you are wanting TWO structures, are you requesting that both units have an inclusive ramp
feature for each one?  Yes, the both structures are for inclusive play.  The inclusive play is the
main factor in this project.

3. Does the city desire shade to be incorporated in to the design? If so would you prefer integrated
shades or freestanding shade structures? How much sq’ or percentage of play events would you
like covered by shade? The City of Edinburg would like to see options on how all three areas
can be shaded to accommodate your design.

4.  

5. Do you want standalone shade to be installed between the to TWO structures OR do you want
shade over each structure (thus having two individual shade structure)?  This is part of the
Company’s design and choose.  The City of Edinburg would like to see options on how all three
areas can be shaded to accommodate your design.

6. Do you have a “not to exceed” budget number in mind for this project? Currently the Budget is not
finalized pending an additional source.

7. What is the subbase required? Compacted A-B is acceptable

8. Will the city provide levels and other engineering work require for optimum/runoff of the playground
location?  To an extend we are able to provide Topo Graphic layout of the area.

9. Is site expansion allowed?  Yes, to an extent.

10. Are we allowed to modify the Shape of the 2 areas containing the play Equipment? Yes, you are
allowed to accommodate your design.

Tomas D. Reyna, Assistant City Manager           DATED: March 11, 2021      
Name and Title 

______________________________________
Signature 
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